
 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN AGENDA  

January 16, 2024 7:00 PM 

This Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan is called pursuant 

to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law.  Adequate notice has been provided by 

transmitting the Resolution of Annual Meetings to the Asbury Park Press and the Coast Star, by 

posting it in the Borough Hall on a bulletin board reserved for such announcements, and by posting 

it on the official website of the borough.  This agenda is complete to the extent known and formal 

action will be taken. 

As a courtesy to the public this meeting may be attended via zoom.  If for any reason the zoom 

portion of this meeting fails or is disconnected the in-person meeting will continue and action 

can/will be taken.  After signing in you will be put into a meeting room and the Municipal Clerk 

will allow you access just before the meeting time.  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8830046931 or 1-646-876-9923 

ID# 883 004 6931 

 

Moment of Silent Prayer 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Audience Participation - Limited to Agenda Items Only (time limit of 5 minutes) 

Proclamation 

1. Christopher James Holowach 

 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting Minutes - December 29, 2023 

 

Workshop Discussion: 

1. Manasquan Brielle Little League Request for Additional Field 

 

Consent Agenda: These items will be enacted by one motion. If detailed deliberation is desired 

on any item, Council may remove that item from the consent agenda and consider it separately. 

1. 32-2024 Return Dumpster Security -  439 Long Avenue 

2. 33-2024 Return Trailer Security - Atlantic Modular 

3. 34-2024 Appt. SLEO's & Crossing Guards 

4. 35-2024 Change Order #1 & Final - Mount Lane/ Euclid Ave. Improvements 

5. 36-2024 Change Order #1 & Final - South Street Parking Lot Improvements 

6. 37-2024 Refund C.O. Fees - 34 Broad Street 

7. 38-2024  Appt. Recreation Program Coordinators 

8. 39-2024 Payment of Bills 

 

Ordinances - First Reading 

1. 2413-24 AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 2 

(ADMINISTRATION) SECTION 2-5.20 STANDING COMMITTEES 

DESIGNATED AND SECTIONS 2-5.26 ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE 

COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-5.27 BEACH COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-5.28 CODE 

AND LAND USE COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-5.29 PUBLIC SAFETY 

COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-5.30 PUBLIC WORKS AND CONSTRUCTION 

COMMITTEE, AND SECTION 2-5.31 RECREATION COMMITTEE  

2. 2414-24 AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 23 (SHADE TREES) 

SECTION 23-2.5 (REPLACEMENT OF TREE; CONTRIBUTION TO 

MUNICIPAL TREE ESCROW FUND IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT) 

3. 2415-24 AMENDING CHAPTER 2 (ADMINISTRATION) SECTION 2-32 

(RECREATION COMMITTEE); SECTION 2-32.2 (MEMBERSHIP); SECTION 2-

32-3 (TERM OF OFFICE; VACANCIES; COMPENSATION) AND SECTION 2-

32.5 (ALTERNATE MEMBERS)  

4. 2416-24 REPEALING CHAPTER 2 (ADMINISTRATION) SECTION 2-37 

(CABLE TELEVISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE)  

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8830046931&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1647711394879326&usg=AOvVaw1IdxPy6I4Z1ktlgixDjBUx


 

 

5. 2417-24 AMENDING CHAPTER 16 (FEES) SECTION 16-1 FEE SCHEDULE 

ESTABLISHED (CHAPTER 12 BEACHES AND BEACHFRONT) SECTION 12-

12.1 (SEA WATCH BEACH SEASONAL LOCKER PERMITS)  

6. 2418-24 AMENDING CHAPTER 16 (FEES) SECTION 16-1 FEE SCHEDULE 

ESTABLISHED (CHAPTER 12 BEACHES AND BEACHFRONT) SECTION 12-

2,  (BEACH REGISTRATION AND BADGES) SECTION 12-10 (PERMITS FOR 

GROUPS OF TWENTY OR MORE) AND SECTION 12-11 (SEASON PARKING 

PERMIT)  

 

Committee Reports 

Audience Participation On Any Subject (comments limited to 5 minutes) 

Closed Session 

1. PFAS - Litigation 

 

Adjournment 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

32-2024 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey that: 

 

WHEREAS, a refund of monies are due to the following: 

                                                                             

         NAME:     HIGH AND DRY HOUSE RAISING 

                           439 LONG AVENUE 

                           MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 

                            

                                                           AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE:    $1,000.00 

 

                            REASON FOR REFUND:  Dumpster Security-439 Long Ave 

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Financial Officer is 

hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant in the said amount to the above listed 

refunds with said warrant to be charged against the General Ledger. 

 

         CERTIFICATION 

  I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at the January 16, 2024, meeting. 

 

     

        ________________________________ 

       BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

BRYANT       

HOLLY       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

VIDREIRO       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

33-2024 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey that: 

 

WHEREAS, a refund of monies are due to the following: 

                                                                             

         NAME:     ATLANTIC MODULAR BUILDERS 

                           75 TAYLOR AVENUE 

                           MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 

                            

                                                           AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE:    $500.00 

 

                            REASON FOR REFUND:  Trailer Security-2nd Ave Lot 

 

WHEREAS, a refund of monies are due to the following: 

                                                                             

         NAME:     ATLANTIC MODULAR BUILDERS 

                           75 TAYLOR AVENUE 

                           MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 

                            

                                                           AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE:    $500.00 

 

                            REASON FOR REFUND:  Trailer Security-2nd Ave Lot 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Financial Officer is 

hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant in the said amount to the above listed 

refunds with said warrant to be charged against the General Ledger. 

 

         CERTIFICATION 

  I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at the January 16, 2024, meeting. 

 

     

        ________________________________ 

       BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

  

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

BRYANT       

HOLLY       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

VIDREIRO       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



   

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION      

34-2024 

 

 WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of appointing SLEO’s, 

Class I and Class II and Crossing Guards for 2024; and 

 

          NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this 16th day of January, 

2024 appoint the following for 2024: 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on January 16, 2024. 

 

 

                 ____________________________                                                        

                 BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC                                                            

                  Municipal Clerk                            

                                                                           

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Name Title 

Rate of Pay 
Hourly/ 

Salary/Seasonal) 

Effective 
Date 

From and 
To 

Hours 
(Part Time/ 
Seasonal) 

Andrew Prascsak ClassII Officer $18.20  01/01/24 Part Time 

Luke Hessinger ClassII Officer $18.20  01/01/24 Part Time 

Matthew 

Weinstock 

ClassII Officer $18.57  01/01/24 Part Time 

Ryan Goodspeed ClassII Officer $18.20  01/01/24 Part Time 

Donald Eisenman ClassII Officer $31.60 01/01/24 Part Time 

Justin Gladden ClassII Officer $18.57 01/01/24 Part Time 

Jake Mann ClassII Officer $18.57 01/01/24 Part Time 

Paul McMahon ClassII Officer $31.60 01/01/24 Part Time 

Sean Norek ClassII Officer $31.60 01/01/24 Part Time 

Richard Parker ClassII Officer $31.60 01/01/24 Part Time 

Douglas Teller ClassII Officer $31.60 01/01/24 Part Time 

Avery Zilberman ClassII Officer $18.93 01/01/24 Part Time 

Michael 

Adamczyk-Zapor 

ClassI Officer $16.60 01/01/24 Part Time 

Tyler Ely ClassI Officer $16.60 01/01/24 Part Time 

Michael Klock ClassI Officer $16.60 01/01/24 Part Time 

Robert Leete ClassI Officer $16.27 01/01/24 Part Time 

Ryan Scott ClassI Officer $17.27 01/01/24 Part Time 

Ilir Shunda ClassI Officer $21.71 01/01/24 Part Time 

Tara Blanche Crossing Guard $24.81 01/01/24 Part Time 

Tracy Curtis Crossing Guard $24.81 01/01/24 Part Time 

Marietta Drury Crossing Guard $25.59 01/01/24 Part Time 

Kathryn Frey Crossing Guard $25.59 01/01/24 Part Time 

Lisbeth Gonzalez Crossing Guard $25.59 01/01/24 Part Time 

Darryl 

McDermott 

Crossing Guard $24.00 01/01/24 Part Time 

Edwin Roberts Crossing Guard $24.00 01/01/24 Part Time 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

BRYANT       

HOLLY       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

VIDREIRO       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

35-2024 

 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 & FINAL 

 

 

               Be it resolved by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan of 

Monmouth County, New Jersey upon the recommendation of the Borough Engineer 

that the Change Order for the Contract listed below be and is hereby approved. 

 

 

TITLE OF JOB: Mount Lane and Euclid Avenue Improvements   

 

CONTRACTOR:        Fernandes Construction, Inc.  

 

ENGINEER:  Colliers Engineering & Design 

   331 Newman Springs Road 

   Red Bank, NJ  07701 

 

Change Order No. 1 & Final 

 

 

AMOUNT OF CHANGE FOR THIS RESOLUTION:    $4,120.44   

 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE:               $4,120.44   

 

TOTAL ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE   $367,303.20 

 

REVISED CONTRACT PRICE                                $371,423.64  

 

 

 All bills on file in the Finance Office.  This Resolution to take effect upon 

certification by the Borough Treasurer that sufficient funds are available. 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on January 16, 2024. 

 

      ____________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CERTIFICATION 

 

 Pursuant to a resolution of the Division of Local Government Services, Local 

Finance Board, dated October 20, 1975, I hereby state that there is annexed hereto a 

proper certificate of availability of funds executed by the Chief Financial Officer. 

 

       _________________________ 

       MARK G. KITRICK 

Municipal Attorney  

Mark G. Kitrick, Esq. 

2329 Highway 34, Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 I am the financial officer charged with the responsibility of maintaining 

financial records of the Borough of Manasquan, State of New Jersey, and on this 16th 

day of January 2024, I hereby certify to the Borough Council of the Borough of 

Manasquan as follows: 

 

 1. Adequate funds are available in an amount sufficient to defray the 

expenditure of money by the Borough under the proposed contract, which is pending 

approval by the governing body. 

 

 2. The funds certified herein as being available for the aforementioned 

contract have not been certified by the undersigned as being available for any other 

contract now pending or in force. 

 

Account: _________________________ 

           

          ________________________ 

                     Amy Spera 

                     Chief Municipal Financial Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

BRYANT       

HOLLY       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

VIDREIRO       

       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

36-2024 

 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 & FINAL 

 

 

               Be it resolved by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan of 

Monmouth County, New Jersey upon the recommendation of the Borough Engineer 

that the Change Order for the Contract listed below be and is hereby approved. 

 

 

TITLE OF JOB: South Street Parking Lot Improvements   

 

CONTRACTOR:        Fernandes Construction, Inc.  

 

ENGINEER:  Colliers Engineering & Design 

   331 Newman Springs Road 

   Red Bank, NJ  07701 

 

Change Order No. 1 & Final 

 

 

AMOUNT OF CHANGE FOR THIS RESOLUTION: (-$4,720.45)   

 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE:          (-$4,720.45)     

 

TOTAL ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE   $218,384.70 

 

REVISED CONTRACT PRICE                                $213,664.25  

 

 

 All bills on file in the Finance Office.  This Resolution to take effect upon 

certification by the Borough Treasurer that sufficient funds are available. 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on January 16, 2024. 

 

      ____________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CERTIFICATION 

 

 Pursuant to a resolution of the Division of Local Government Services, Local 

Finance Board, dated October 20, 1975, I hereby state that there is annexed hereto a 

proper certificate of availability of funds executed by the Chief Financial Officer. 

 

       _________________________ 

       MARK G. KITRICK 

Municipal Attorney  

Mark G. Kitrick, Esq. 

2329 Highway 34, Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 I am the financial officer charged with the responsibility of maintaining 

financial records of the Borough of Manasquan, State of New Jersey, and on this 16th 

day of January 2024, I hereby certify to the Borough Council of the Borough of 

Manasquan as follows: 

 

 1. Adequate funds are available in an amount sufficient to defray the 

expenditure of money by the Borough under the proposed contract, which is pending 

approval by the governing body. 

 

 2. The funds certified herein as being available for the aforementioned 

contract have not been certified by the undersigned as being available for any other 

contract now pending or in force. 

 

Account: _________________________ 

           

          ________________________ 

                     Amy Spera 

                     Chief Municipal Financial Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

BRYANT       

HOLLY       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

VIDREIRO       

       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

  
 BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  

RESOLUTION 

37-2024 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey that: 

 

WHEREAS, a refund of monies is due to the following: 

 

NAME:   WARD WIGHT AGENCY, INC 

   206 EAST MAIN ST                        

                         MANASQUAN, NJ 08736               

       REASON FOR REFUND:  TRANSFER CO NOT REQUIRED  

                                         APPLICATION #2023-00691 

34 BROAD STREET UNIT #201                                                        

                                                          AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $175.00 

 

NAME: WARD WIGHT AGENCY, INC 

206 EAST MAIN ST 

MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 

REASON FOR REFUND: TRANSFER CO NOT REQUIRED 

    APPLICATION #2023-00692 

    34 BROAD ST UNIT #305 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $175.00 

  

            NAME: WARD WIGHT AGENCY, INC 

      206 EAST MAIN ST  

    MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 

                        REASON FOR REFUND: TRANSFER CO NOT REQUIRED  

       APPLICATION # 2023-00693 

       34 BROAD ST UNIT #205  

       AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $175.00 

 

  NAME: WARD WIGHT AGENCY, INC 

    206 EAST MAIN ST  

    MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 

   REASON FOR REFUND: TRANSFER CO NOT REQUIRED  

       APPLICATION # 2023-00694 

       34 BROAD ST UNIT #311  

       AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $175.00 

   

           NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Financial Officer is 

hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant in the said amount to the above listed 

refunds with said warrant to be charged against the General Ledger. 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at the January 16, 2024, meeting. 

 

                  

________________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC                                                                         

      Municipal Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

       

BRESNAHAN 

      

BRYANT       

HOLLY       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

VIDREIRO       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



   

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION      

38-2024 

 

 WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of appointing Recreation 

Program Coordinators for 2024; and 

 

          NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this 16th day of January 

2024 appoint the following for 2024: 

 

Name Address Title 

Rate of Pay 
(Hourly/Salary/ 

Seasonal) 

Effective 
Date 

From and To 

Hours 
(Part Time/ 
Seasonal) 

John 

Swanwick 

Belmar Program 
Coordinator - 
Pickleball 

$200 Quarterly 
Stipend 

($800/year) 

01/01/2024 
to 

12/31/2024 

N/A 
Independent 
Contractor 

Martin 

Conte 

 Brielle Program 
Coordinator - 
Pickleball 

$200 Quarterly 
Stipend 

($800/year) 

01/01/2024 
to 

12/31/2024 

N/A 
Independent 
Contractor 

Lawrence 

Dight 

 
Manasquan 

Program 
Coordinator - 
Pickleball 

$400 Quarterly 
Stipend 

($1600/year) 

01/01/2024 
to 

12/31/2024 

N/A 
Independent 
Contractor 

Jean 

Perotta 

Seaside 
Heights 

 Program 
Coordinator - 
Pickleball 

$200 Quarterly 
Stipend 

($800/year) 

01/01/2024 
to 

12/31/2024 

N/A 
Independent 
Contractor  

Matthew 
Riccelli 

 Brielle Winter 
Volleyball 
League 
Coordinator 

$4000/Season 
One Time 
Stipend 

01/01/2024 
to 

12/31/2024 

N/A 
Independent 
Contractor 

 

                                                      CERTIFICTION 

  

           I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on January 16, 2024. 

 

 

 

                      ____________________________                                                        

                     BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC                                                            

                       Municipal Clerk                            

                                                                           

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

BRYANT       

HOLLY       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

VIDREIRO       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

39-2024 

 

         BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, IN THE County of Monmouth, New Jersey (not less than three (3) 

members thereof affirmatively concurring) as follows: 

 

1. All bills or claims as reviewed and approved by the Administration & Finance 

Committee and as set forth in this Resolution are hereby approved for payment. 

         

2. The Mayor, Municipal Clerk and Chief Financial Officer are hereby authorized 

       and directed to sign checks in payment of bills and claims which are hereby 

      approved. 

 

The computer print-out of the list of checks will be on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 

 

Current Fund  $3,831,144.48 

Water/Sewer Fund  $413,569.46 

Beach Fund $7,847.30 

Grants $900.97 

Recreation Trust $13,683.88 

Misc Trust $3,329.25 

General Capital $30,207.79 

Beach Capital $287,404.69 

 

 
                  

CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, New 

Jersey do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Council 

at their regular meeting on January 16, 2024. 

                           

 

                                                                         ____________________________ 

                                                                         BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  

                  Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

                                             
  

 

 

 

 
 

COUNCIL                              

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRESNAHAN       

BRYANT       

HOLLY       

OLIVERA       

TRIGGIANO       

VIDREIRO       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

ORDINANCE NO.   2413-24 

 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING 

CHAPTER 2 (ADMINISTRATION) SECTION 2-5.20 

STANDING COMMITTEES DESIGNATED AND SECTIONS 

2-5.26 ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE COMMITTEE, 

SECTION 2-5.27 BEACH COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-5.28 

CODE AND LAND USE COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-5.29 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-5.30 PUBLIC 

WORKS AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE, AND 

SECTION 2-5.31 RECREATION COMMITTEE IN THE 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, 

County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, as follows: 

 

 SECTION 1: Chapter 2 entitled Administration of the Revised General 

Ordinances of the Borough of Manasquan and Section 2-5.20 entitled Standing 

Committees is amended and shall read as follows: 

 

2-5.20  Standing Committees Designated 

 

 The following standing committees of the Council, consisting of three (3) 

council members each shall be appointed as follows. 

 

a. Administration  

b. Shared Services and Grants 

c. Land Use 

d. Public Safety 

e. Public Property 

f. Community Services 

 

 SECTION 2: Chapter 2 entitled Administration of the Revised General 

Ordinances of the Borough of Manasquan, and Section 2-5.26 Administration 

Committee, Section 2-5.27 Shared Services and Grants Committee, Section 2-5.28 Land 

Use, Section 2-5.29 Public Safety Committee, Section 2-5.30 Public Property 

Committee, and Section 2-5.31 Community Services Committee is amended and shall 

read as follows:  

 

2-5.26 Administration Committee  

 

 The Administration Committee shall have primary responsibility for the 

following described activities and matters: 

 

This committee will oversee matters related to borough operations, budgeting, 

and personnel management. 

 

2-5.27 Shared Services and Grants Committee 

 

This committee will explore collaborative opportunities with neighboring 

jurisdictions, as well as seeking and managing grants to maximize resources to 

efficiently fund borough projects.  

 

2-5.28 Land Use Committee 

 

This committee will be responsible for reviewing and making recommendations 

on zoning, land development, and planning initiatives to support sustainable 

growth and development within the borough.  

 



2-5.29 Public Safety Committee 

 

This committee will oversee matters related to law enforcement, emergency 

services, and community safety and will work to enhance and promote public safety 

measures.  

 

2-5.30 Public Property Committee 

 

This committee will manage and maintain public facilities, parks, and 

infrastructure projects to uphold the quality of borough-owned properties.  

 

2-5.31 Community Services 

 

 This committee will be responsible for enriching the quality of life for Borough 

residences by overseeing recreational programs, social services, and cultural 

initiatives that strengthen community bonds.  

 

 

 

  



NOTICE 

 

 PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Ordinance No. 2413-24 was 

introduced at a meeting of the Mayor and Borough Council of Manasquan on the 16th 

day of January 2024 and was then read for the first time.  The said ordinance will be 

further considered for final passage by the Mayor and Council at 7:00 p.m. on the 5th 

day of February 2024.  At such time and place, or at any such time or place to which 

said meeting may be adjourned, all persons interested will be given an opportunity to 

be heard concerning said ordinance.  A copy of this ordinance can be obtained without 

cost by any member of the general public by contacting the Office of the Municipal 

Clerk at bilaria@manasquan-nj.gov between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on 

Monday through Friday, except on legal holidays. 

 

        

      ____________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

MARK G. KITRICK, ESQ. 

Municipal Attorney 

2329 Route 34 South 

Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ  08736 

 

 

STATEMENT 

 

 This ordinance published herewith has been finally adopted on February 5, 2024 

and the twenty (20) day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding 

questioning the validity of such ordinance can be commenced, as provided by law, has 

begun to run from the date of the first publication of said statement. 

 

 

      ____________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

Passed on First Reading and Introduction: January 16, 2024  

Approved on Second Reading and Final Reading:  February 5, 2024 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

MICHAEL W. MANGAN 

Mayor 

mailto:bilaria@manasquan-nj.gov


1 

 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 2414-24 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING 

CHAPTER 23 (SHADE TREES) SECTION 23-2.5 

(REPLACEMENT OF TREE; CONTRIBUTION TO 

MUNICIPAL TREE ESCROW FUND IN LIEU OF 

REPLACEMENT) OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, 

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Revised General Ordinance of the Borough of Manasquan 

Code Chapter 23 refers to Shade Trees; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Manasquan Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan is 

desirous of amending and supplementing Section 23-2.5 (Replacement of Tree; 

Contribution of Municipal Tree Escrow Fund in Lieu of Replacement) and  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

SECTION 1:  Section 23-2.5 “Removal or Construction of Buildings: Protection of 

Trees” shall be amended to read as follows:  

 

During the erection, repair, alteration or removal of any building or structure 

within the Borough, it shall be unlawful for the person in charge of such erection, 

repair, alteration or removal to leave any street tree in the vicinity of such 

building or structure without such good and sufficient guards or protection as 

shall prevent injury to such tree arising out of or by reason of said erection, 

repair, alteration or removal. Any construction of a new home or an addition of 

500 square feet or greater shall plant two (2) shade trees on their property or 

provide five hundred dollars ($500.00) per tree to the Municipal Tree Escrow 

Fund. 

 

SECTION 2:  Construction and Effective Date 

 

(a) Should any section or provision of this ordinance be held invalid in any 

proceedings, the same shall not affect any other section or provision of this 

ordinance, except insofar as the section or provisions so held invalid shall be 

inseparable from the remainder of any such section or provision.  

 

(b) Chapter 97, et seq., of the Borough of Manasquan Code and all ordinances 

and parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance herewith are hereby 

repealed. 

 

(c) This ordinance shall become effective following its final passage and 

publication according to the law. 

   

  



2 

 

NOTICE 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Ordinance No. 2414-24 was introduced at 

a meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan on the 16th day of 

January 2024 and was then read for the first time.  The said Ordinance will be further 

considered for final passage by the Mayor and Council at Borough Hall, 201 East Main 

Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736 at 7:00 p.m. on the 5th day of February 2024. At such time 

and place, or at any such time and place to which said meeting may be adjourned, all 

persons interested will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning said ordinance. 

A copy of this ordinance can be obtained without cost by any member of the general 

public at the office of the Municipal Clerk in Borough Hall between the hours of 9:00 

a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday except on legal holidays. 

 

     

              ____________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

MARK G. KITRICK 

Borough Attorney 

2329 Highway 34, Suite 104  

Manasquan, New Jersey 08736 

 

 

 

 

Passed on first reading and Introduction: January 16, 2024 

Approved on Second reading and Final Hearing: February 5, 2024 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

MICHAEL W. MANGAN 

Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 2415-24 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2 

(ADMINISTRATION) SECTION 2-32 (RECREATION 

COMMITTEE); SECTION 2-32.2 (MEMBERSHIP); 

SECTION 2-32-3 (TERM OF OFFICE; VACANCIES; 

COMPENSATION) AND SECTION 2-32.5 

(ALTERNATE MEMBERS) OF THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN CODE IN THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE 

OF NEW JERSEY. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the revised General Ordinance of the Borough of 

Manasquan, County of Monmouth, is desirous of amending Chapter 2 (Administration) 

Section 2-32 (Recreation Committee); Section 2-32.2 (Membership); Section 2-32.3 

(Term of Office; Vacancies; Compensation); and Section 2-32.5 (Alternate Members) 

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1: Chapter 2 Section 2-32.2 (Membership) is hereby amended as follows: 

 

2-32.2 Membership 

 

The Board shall consist of twelve (12) members who shall be citizens 

and residents of the Borough. 

 

Section 2: Chapter 2 Section 2-32.3 (Term of Office; Vacancies; Compensation) is 

hereby amended as follows: 

 

2-32.1 Term of Office; Vacancies; Compensation 

 

a. Term. The additional five (5) members to the Committee shall be for 

a term of five (5) years for two (2) members and four (4) years for 

three (3) members. Thereafter all terms of appointment shall be for 

five (5) years.  

 

b. Vacancies. Vacancies in the term of any Committee Member shall be 

filled for the unexpired term only.  

 

c. Compensation. The Committee Members shall receive no 

compensation for their services.  

 

Section 3: Chapter 2 Section 2-32.5 (Alternate Members) is hereby amended as follows: 

 

2-32.5 Alternate Members 

 

a. Alternate members shall be designated at the time of appointment as 

“Alternate No. 1” and “Alternate No. 2.” alternate members to the 

Committee shall be appointed for a term of five (5) years.  

 

b. A vacancy occurring otherwise than by expiration of term shall be 

filled by the Governing Body for the unexpired term only.  

 

Section 4: Construction and Effective Dates 

 

(a) Should any section or provision of this ordinance be held invalid in any 

proceedings, the same shall not affect any other section or provision of this 

ordinance, except insofar as the section or provision so held invalid shall be 

inseparable from the remainder of any such section or provision. 

 



(b) Chapter 97, et. seq., of the Borough of Manasquan Code and all ordinances and 

parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance herewith are hereby 

repealed.  

 

(c) This Ordinance shall become effective following the final passage and 

publication according to the law.  

  



NOTICE 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Ordinance No. 2415-24 was introduced 

at a meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan on the 16th day of 

January 2024, and was then read for the first time.  The said Ordinance will be further 

considered for final passage by the Mayor and Council at Borough Hall, 201 East Main 

Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736 at 7:00 p.m. on the 5th day of February 2024.  At such 

time and place, or at any such time or place to which said meeting may be adjourned, 

all interested persons will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning said 

ordinance.  A copy of this ordinance can be obtained without cost by any member of the 

general public at the office of the Municipal Clerk in Borough Hall between the hours 

of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday, except on legal holidays. 

 

                                         __________________________ 

     Barbara Ilaria, RMC, CMC 

     Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire 

Municipal Attorney 

2329 Route 34 South, Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ  08736 

 

 

 

 

Passed on First Reading and Introduction: January 16, 2024 

Approved on Second Reading and Final Hearing: February 5, 2024 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Michael W. Mangan 

Mayor 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 2416-24 

 

 

ORDINANCE REPEALING CHAPTER 2 

(ADMINISTRATION) SECTION 2-37 (CABLE 

TELEVISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE) OF THE 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN CODE IN THE 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF 

MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the revised General Ordinance of the Borough of 

Manasquan, County of Monmouth, is desirous of repealing the existing Chapter 2, 

Section 2-37 (Cable Television Advisory Committee); 

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1: Chapter 22 Section 2-37 is hereby repealed in its entirety. 

 

 

Section 2: Construction and Effective Dates 

 

(a) Should any section or provision of this ordinance be held invalid in any 

proceedings, the same shall not affect any other section or provision of this 

ordinance, except insofar as the section or provision so held invalid shall be 

inseparable from the remainder of any such section or provision. 

 

(b) Chapter 97, et. seq., of the Borough of Manasquan Code and all ordinances and 

parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance herewith are hereby 

repealed.  

 

(c) This Ordinance shall become effective following the final passage and 

publication according to the law.  

  



NOTICE 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Ordinance No. 2416-24 was introduced 

at a meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan on the 16th day of 

January 2024, and was then read for the first time.  The said Ordinance will be further 

considered for final passage by the Mayor and Council at Borough Hall, 201 East Main 

Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736 at 7:00 p.m. on the 5th day of February 2024.  At such 

time and place, or at any such time or place to which said meeting may be adjourned, 

all interested persons will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning said 

ordinance.  A copy of this ordinance can be obtained without cost by any member of the 

general public at the office of the Municipal Clerk in Borough Hall between the hours 

of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday, except on legal holidays. 

 

     _________________________________ 

     Barbara Ilaria, RMC, CMC 

     Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire 

Municipal Attorney 

2329 Route 34 South, Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ  08736 

 

 

Passed on First Reading and Introduction: January 16, 2024 

Approved on Second Reading and Final Hearing: February 5, 2024 

 

 

 _________________________________________ 

 MICHAEL W. MANGAN 

 Mayor 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 2417-24 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 16 (FEES) 

SECTION 16-1 FEE SCHEDULE ESTABLISHED 

(CHAPTER 12 BEACHES AND BEACHFRONT) 

SECTION 12-12.1 (SEA WATCH BEACH SEASONAL 

LOCKER PERMITS) OF THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN CODE IN THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF 

NEW JERSEY. 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Revised General Ordinance of the Borough of 

Manasquan Code Chapter 12 Section 12-12.1 refers to Sea Watch Beach Season Locker 

Permits; and 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Revised General Ordinance of the Borough of 

Manasquan Code Chapter 16 refers to fees; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Manasquan Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan is 

desirous of amending Chapter 16 Section 16-1 entitled Fee Schedule Established; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1:  Chapter 16 Section 16-1 shall be amended to read: 

 

1. The fees in the sections and subsections of the revised General Ordinances of 

the Borough of Manasquan below are hereby amended: 

 

12-12  SEASONAL LOCKER 
PERMITS 

  

12-12.1 Sea Watch Beach Seasonal Locker Permits. 

Seasonal Locker Permit  

32’W x 24”D x 80”H $500 

 

 

Section 2:  Construction and effective date 

 

(a)  Should any section or provision of this ordinance be held invalid in any 

proceedings, the same shall not affect any other section or provisions of this 

ordinance, except insofar as the section or provisions so held invalid shall be 

inseparable from the remainder of any such section or provision. 

 

(b) Chapter 97, et seq., of the Borough of Manasquan Code and all ordinances and 

parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance herewith are hereby 

repealed. 

 

(c) This ordinance shall become effective following its final passage and 

publication according to the law. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

NOTICE 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Ordinance No. 2417-24 was introduced 

at a meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan on the 16th day of 

January 2024, and was then read for the first time.  The said Ordinance will be further 

considered for final passage by the Mayor and Council at Borough Hall, 201 East Main 

Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736 at 7:00 p.m. on the 5th day of February 2024.  At such 

time and place, or at any such time or place to which said meeting may be adjourned, 

all interested persons will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning said 

ordinance.  A copy of this ordinance can be obtained without cost by any member of the 

general public at the office of the Municipal Clerk in Borough Hall between the hours 

of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday, except on legal holidays. 

 

 

     _____________________________ 

     Barbara Ilaria, RMC, CMC 

     Municipal Clerk 

 

 

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire 

Municipal Attorney 

2329 Route 34 South, Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ  08736 

 

 

 

Passed on First Reading and Introduction: January 16, 2023 

Approved on Second Reading and Final Hearing: February 5, 2023 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

MICHAEL W. MANGAN 

Mayor 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 2418-24 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 16 (FEES) 

SECTION 16-1 FEE SCHEDULE ESTABLISHED 

(CHAPTER 12 BEACHES AND BEACHFRONT) 

SECTION 12-2,  (BEACH REGISTRATION AND 

BADGES) SECTION 12-10 (PERMITS FOR GROUPS OF 

TWENTY OR MORE) AND SECTION 12-11 (SEASON 

PARKING PERMIT) OF THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN CODE IN THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF 

NEW JERSEY. 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Revised General Ordinance of the Borough of 

Manasquan Code Chapter 12 Section 12-2 refers to beach registration and badges and 

Section 12-11 refers to season parking permit; and 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Revised General Ordinance of the Borough of 

Manasquan Code Chapter 16 refers to fees; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Manasquan Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan is 

desirous of amending Chapter 16 Section 16-1 entitled Fee Schedule Established; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1:  Chapter 16 Section 16-1 shall be amended to read: 

 

1. The fees in the sections and subsections of the revised General Ordinances of 

the Borough of Manasquan below are hereby amended: 

 

12-2  BEACH REGISTRATION 
AND BADGES. 

  

12-2.4  Fees. 

a. Daily, weekday, over 12 $12 

b. Daily weekend, over 12 $12 

c. Weekly badge over 12 $50 

d. Seasonal badge, over 16 $90 

e. Seasonal badge ages 12, 13, 
14, 15 and 16 

$45 

f. Seasonal, over 65 $35 

h. Daily, weekday, over 12 – sold 
on beachfront or other 
location 

  
  
$28 

i. Daily, weekend, over 12 – sold 
on beachfront or other 
location 

  
  
$28 

 

2-10  PERMITS FOR GROUPS 
OF TWENTY OR MORE. 

12-10.5  Parking of Buses Used by Groups 

Parking for bus of twenty (20) or more 
people 

  
$35 

 

 

 



12-11  SEASON PARKING 
PERMIT. 

12-11.1    Parking Permit for Use of Certain Municipal Parking 
Lots 

a. Fees.  

1. Seasonal $125 

2. Daily, Monday - Thursday $15 plus applicable 
mobile app 
surcharges 

3. Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
holidays 

  
$20 plus applicable 
mobile app 
surcharges 

 

 

Section 2:  Construction and effective date 

 

(a)  Should any section or provision of this ordinance be held invalid in any 

proceedings, the same shall not affect any other section or provisions of this 

ordinance, except insofar as the section or provisions so held invalid shall be 

inseparable from the remainder of any such section or provision. 

 

(b) Chapter 97, et seq., of the Borough of Manasquan Code and all ordinances and 

parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance herewith are hereby 

repealed. 

 

(c) This ordinance shall become effective following its final passage and 

publication according to the law. 

 

  



 

NOTICE 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Ordinance No. 2418-24 was introduced 

at a meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan on the 16th day of 

January 2024, and was then read for the first time.  The said Ordinance will be further 

considered for final passage by the Mayor and Council at Borough Hall, 201 East Main 

Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736 at 7:00 p.m. on the 5th day of February 2024.  At such 

time and place, or at any such time or place to which said meeting may be adjourned, 

all interested persons will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning said 

ordinance.  A copy of this ordinance can be obtained without cost by any member of the 

general public at the office of the Municipal Clerk in Borough Hall between the hours 

of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday, except on legal holidays. 

 

 

     _____________________________ 

     Barbara Ilaria, RMC, CMC 

     Municipal Clerk 

 

 

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire 

Municipal Attorney 

2329 Route 34 South, Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ  08736 

 

 

 

Passed on First Reading and Introduction: January 16, 2023 

Approved on Second Reading and Final Hearing: February 5, 2023 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

MICHAEL W. MANGAN 

Mayor 


	Top
	1.	Christopher James Holowach
	1.	Regular Meeting Minutes - December 29, 2023
	1.	Manasquan Brielle Little League Request for Additional Field
	1.	32-2024 Return Dumpster Security -  439 Long Avenue
	32-2024 Return Dumpster Security- 439 Long Ave

	2.	33-2024 Return Trailer Security - Atlantic Modular
	33-2024 Return Trailer Security- Atlantic Modular 2nd Ave

	3.	34-2024 Appt. SLEO's & Crossing Guards
	34-2024  Appt SLEO's & CrossingGuard

	4.	35-2024 Change Order #1 & Final - Mount Lane/ Euclid Ave. Improvements
	35-2024 Change Order 1 & Final - Mount Lane & Euclid Avenue (2)

	5.	36-2024 Change Order #1 & Final - South Street Parking Lot Improvements
	36-2024 Change Order 1 & Final - South Street  Parking Lot Impovements

	6.	37-2024 Refund C.O. Fees - 34 Broad Street
	37-2024   Refund of CO Fees - 34 Broad St

	7.	38-2024  Appt. Recreation Program Coordinators
	38-2024  Appt Recreation Coordinators

	8.	39-2024 Payment of Bills
	39-2024 Payment of Bills

	1.	2413-24 AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 2 (ADMINISTRATION) SECTION 2-5.20 STANDING COMMITTEES DESIGNATED AND SECTIONS 2-5.26 ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-5.27 BEACH COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-5.28 CODE AND LAND USE COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-5.29 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE, SECTION 2-5.30 PUBLIC WORKS AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE, AND SECTION 2-5.31 RECREATION COMMITTEE
	2413-24 Amending Chapter 2 Standing Committees

	2.	2414-24 AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 23 (SHADE TREES) SECTION 23-2.5 (REPLACEMENT OF TREE; CONTRIBUTION TO MUNICIPAL TREE ESCROW FUND IN LIEU OF REPLACEMENT)
	2414-24 Amending Chapter 23 Shade Tree Removal of Trees

	3.	2415-24 AMENDING CHAPTER 2 (ADMINISTRATION) SECTION 2-32 (RECREATION COMMITTEE); SECTION 2-32.2 (MEMBERSHIP); SECTION 2-32-3 (TERM OF OFFICE; VACANCIES; COMPENSATION) AND SECTION 2-32.5 (ALTERNATE MEMBERS)
	2415-24  Amend Chapte 2 Recreation Committee Members

	4.	2416-24 REPEALING CHAPTER 2 (ADMINISTRATION) SECTION 2-37 (CABLE TELEVISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE)
	2416-24 Repealing Chapter 2-37 Cable Television Committee

	5.	2417-24 AMENDING CHAPTER 16 (FEES) SECTION 16-1 FEE SCHEDULE ESTABLISHED (CHAPTER 12 BEACHES AND BEACHFRONT) SECTION 12-12.1 (SEA WATCH BEACH SEASONAL LOCKER PERMITS)
	2417-24 Amending Chapter 12  and Chapter 16 Sea Watch Locker Fees

	6.	2418-24 AMENDING CHAPTER 16 (FEES) SECTION 16-1 FEE SCHEDULE ESTABLISHED (CHAPTER 12 BEACHES AND BEACHFRONT) SECTION 12-2,  (BEACH REGISTRATION AND BADGES) SECTION 12-10 (PERMITS FOR GROUPS OF TWENTY OR MORE) AND SECTION 12-11 (SEASON PARKING PERMIT)
	2418-24 Amending Chapter 12 & Chapter 16 Beach Badge.Parking Fees

	1.	PFAS - Litigation
	Bottom

